

From: [Groetsch, Kory J. \(DHHS\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Gray, Jennifer \(DHHS\)](#)
Subject: Corrosion Webinar from Monday
Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 4:49:03 PM

Hi Liane,

To follow-up, Jennifer and I were not allowed to attend the webinar.

Jen got a call from Jim Holler of ATSDR, who originally invited us to attend, to let us know that he had been told that we could not be invited. It was because the presentation had not been cleared by EPA's clearance process to be presented to MDHHS. I guess we were not on the original presentation request.

Kory Groetsch, MS , Manager
Toxicology and Response Section
Michigan Dept of Health and Human Services (MDHHS)
201 Townsend St.
Lansing, MI 48913
517-335-9935
groetschk@michigan.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the above named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this e-mail is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.